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Tyann Acevedo - Fwd: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th

From: Dianne Oconnor

To: Roxanne Landy; Tyann Acevedo
Date: 6/10/2024 9:45 AM

Subject: Fwd: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th

Attachments: OPRA REQUEST 302.pdf

attached is 71 Waters Edge

no known special assessments pending at this time. taxes are current

Dianne O'Connor
Sparta Township Tax Collector

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the Township of Sparta, New Jersey.
This email and any files attached may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient or a person/firm responsible for delivering it, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please forward same to sender and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without
reading or saving it in any manner. Thank you.

>>> Tyann Acevedo 6/10/2024 9:36 AM >>>

Good Morning
Please see attached OPRA request "

Thank you

Tyann Acevedo
Deputy Clerk
Sparta Township
65 Main Street
Sparta, NJ 07871
973-729-4493
Clerks Ofice

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
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Tyann Acevedo - Re: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th

From: Construction

To: Tyann Acevedo

Date: 6/10/2024 9:38 AM

Subject: Re: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th

No Construction violations.
No Open permits.

The public can access the online SDL Portal which shows entire permit history at www.sdlportal.com

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
Please see attached OPRA request for 66 Hillside Rd.

Thank you

Tyann Acevedo
Deputy Clerk
Sparta Township
65 Main Street
Sparta, NJ 07871
973-729-4493
Clerks Oflice

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
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SIGN UP FOR THE SDL PORTAL TQ ACCESS PERMIT RECORDS

In order to better serve Construction Code customers Sparta Township has opened a public
internet portal that allows access to construction permit records and application status. The
Township Construction Code office integrated with Spatial Data Logic (SDL) of Somerset,
N7 for Construction Permit software. Spatial Data Logic offers municipal software
solutions to a number of municipalities throughout New Jersey.

One of the many features SDL offers is the ability for public internet access to construction
permit records and application status. Sparta Township is now offering this service. By
utilizing this free service, members of the public can search construction permit records

and application status on their own from any internet capable device.

A free user account is required. User accm.mts can be created by visiting
www.sdlportal.com users can create an account and start using the service. With the same
user account, you can switch towns and search records in other participating municipalities

such as Vernon Township, Frankford, Lafayette, Byram, Montague, and West Milford to
name a few. This could be of i)articular assistance to Real Estate professionals, Attorneys
and Confractors.
The Construction Official says “The information available on the portal is the same
information that the Township has been providing over the counter and via email when
requested. No personal or private information is viewable from the portal.”

Please visit www.sdlportal.com today to take advantage of this valuable research tool.

TO ACCESS SEPTIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

These records can be obtained through the Sussex County Health Department website at

health@sussex.nj.us under Public Records.
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Tyann Acevedo - Re: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th

From: Andrew Coccio

To: Construction; Tyann Acevedo
Date: 6/11/2024 1:14 PM

Subject: Re: OPRA REQUEST 302/18th
CC: Roxanne Landy

Checked Negative for Active or Closed - Code Enforcement Violations in the SDL or the physical Zoning File

Best Regards
Andy C.

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
G5 Main Street
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
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